## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

## SEPTEMBER 13, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday September 13, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Roy Holder.

Minutes of the August 23, 1982 Regular Session and the September 1, 1982 Special Commissioners Meeting were approved as read.

- Approval of Road in Hidden Oaks was passed till a later date.
- 1694 Approval of a Construction Management Contract was awarded to North Texas Construction Co., subject to approval by the County Attorney. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell. Holder, Crowell, and Grimes voted aye, and Lyon opposed.
  - There were no Payroll changes.
  - There were no Right Of Way request.
  - 1695 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the accouts.
- Justice Division for continued Funding for a Criminal Investigator was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1697 The revised rates on the Medical Insurance starting October 1, 1982 was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1698 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids for a one ton, and a three quarter ton for Precinct 4.
- 1699 There was a request to advertise for a pull type Pulver Mixer for Precinct 1, that was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.
- 1700 The Court unanimously approved the request to pay room and board for three Officers to attend the breatherlizer School. This was approved on the motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
  - The discussion concerning Printing with George Droll was passed till later date.
- 170 The Court unanimously approved the list of election Judges, on the Motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1702 On the Motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the locations of the Voting Machines as indicated.
- 1703 The Court unanimously approved the appointments of Bernice Tipton and B. L. Barrett to the Fair Board, on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1704 On the Motion by Roy L. Holder, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the appointments of Bobbie Brown, Milton Guitterez and James Doughit to the Child Welfare Board.
- 1705 There was a request for Surplus Funds from Marjorie Moore, that the Court unanimously approved for \$1000.00 to be kept by the Child Welfare Board. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- There was a request for permission to solicit Disability Income Insurance by Dick Lyons, but no action was taken at this time.
- 1706 A request from Duncan Thomas for Office Renovation was unanimously approved by the Court subject to order of Funds. This was made on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.
- There was also a request from Duncan Thomas for a Word Processor System, that he will come back with bid specks on.
- 1707 The Final Plat of Dove Hill Phase 2 in Precinct 1, was unanimously approved for filing on the Motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

There was a request for payment of a Medical bill on Baby Joseph Bellah, that was denied by the Court, on the Motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon. All voted aye.

On the Motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved a \$20,000 exemption for over 65.

There was a bid from Cherokee Products, Inc. for a rock trailer for Precinct 1. No Action was taken at this time.

Meeting Adjourned.

Minutes approved this the 21th day of September 1982.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County

---000---